

PROFILE

Rhema discovered a passion for design and redirected her career path from real estate to interior design. Through her time in school, she found an affinity for space planning and color, with an interest in sustainable and universal design. Her schooling and previous experience come together and allow her to be a well-rounded designer who is mindful of the client's interests.

SKILLS

CAD
Space Planning
Creating Presentations
Creating Schedules
Construction Drawings
Microsoft Suite

CONTACT

PHONE: 816-799-4750

WEBSITE: RosebudDesignStudio.com Eyespyhouses.com

EMAIL:
Rhema@RosebudDesignStudio.com

HOBBIES

Playing with her animals Redesigning and updating homes Trying new local breweries & wineries Golfing

RHEMA GONZALES

Designer & Realtor

EDUCATION

Johnson County Community College

01/22 - Current

Graduation – 12/23

Associate of Arts, Interior Staging Certificate, Kitchen and Bathroom Design Certificate and Interior Design Assistant Certificate

UMKC Bloch School of Management

2015 - 2017

Bachelors in business administration with an emphasis in entrepreneurship and innovation, member of Delta Sigma Pi

Metropolitan Community College – Maple Woods

2013 - 2015

Associate of Arts degree

WORK EXPERIENCE

Central States Tile, Designer and Showroom Manager

5/2023 - Current

Assist customers in tile selection based on style, material, location and finish. Organize showroom and place orders. Create price guides.

Platinum Realty, Realtor

10/21-Current

Help clients buy and sell homes, activities are: loan & financial advise, contract negotiation & explanation, inspection & appraisal knowledge

Bell Knott & Associates, Intern

5/22-8/22

Organize material library, assist designers in projects and pulling samples, communicate with vendors, order and return samples

Nebraska Furniture Mart, Salesperson

01/2020-10/2020

Assist customers with furniture selection, create custom orders, utilize POS system to check inventory, take payment, look up order history